

CV

BASIC INFORMATION

Portfolio

www.amitmaman.com

Email

contact@amitmaman.com

Phone

050-9007780

Date of birth

03.02.1992

Address

Ramat-Gan

Social Media

[Bē](#) [@](#) [f](#)

SKILLS

Full mastery of Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, After Effects.

Sketch, Flinto, Zeplin, InVision webapp.

Glyphs App (Typeface design software), hand-lettering and calligraphy skills.

Basic knowledge of CSS, HTML, WordPress.

Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)

Ability to work with Mac OSX / Windows.



Amit Maman

ABOUT MYSELF

I am a third-year student in the Visual Communication Department of Shenkar College. I am imaginative, creative, responsible and experienced in the fields of graphic design, digital product design UX/UI, art direction, branding and typography.

EDUCATION

2015 – 2018

3rd year student in the Department of Visual Communication (Studying for a Bachelor of Design Degree, B.des), Shenkar.

2004-2010

"Sha'ar Hanegev" High-school graduate, full matriculation.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2016-2017

Graphic designer at Grafov Studio, Based in Tel Aviv. Skilled in UI and user experience design of various products, work with high-tech and Startup companies (both local and international). As part of my duties I plan and design both the brand identity and the digital products of new startups from the moment they are formed up.

2014-2015

Graphic designer of Sdot-Negev regional council. As part of my work I was responsible for daily advertisement in printed and digital media. Graphic designer of "Hamagazine" local newspaper in Netivot, Israel.

2009-2018

Owner and manager of IsraelGrafix.com (Wordpress based) website. I am the sole writer, designer and editor of the website which aims to guide new designers in the world of graphics.

MILITARY SERVICE

2011-2014

Military Police, Eilat. Sergeant of arrest and detention. Training NCO.

LANGUAGE

Hebrew – mother tongue level.

English – master the language